From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 9:07 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; Garth_Drever@cameco.com

Cc: 'Leslie Payette'; 'Bobby Suluk'; 'Conformity NPC'

Subject: *****SPAM***** RE: 2BE-QAMO0608 Amendment Application - Cameco
Corp - Qamanaarjuk Lake Project

Good Morning Phyllis;

Please be informed, above file was reviewed by the NPC for conformity against the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan
under files KIA-KVL307C02 and INAC-N2007J0010.

Therefore no review required by the NPC, all of the relevant terms which the proponent agreed to will be emailed to
you.

Any questions, concerns please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

> --e-- Original Message-----

> From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

> Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 4:59 PM

> To: Garth_Drever@cameco.com

> Cc: Andrew Keim; Angela Li-Muller; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Bryan
> Purdy ;

Carson

> Gillis; Cindy Parker; 'CLEY"; Colette Spagnuolo; Conformity NPC; David
> Abernethy

; Earle

> Baddaloo ; Erin Calder ; George Hakongak ; Hamlet of Chesterfield;

> Heather

Jones-Otazo;

> Helen Yeh ; lan Rumbolt; vy Stone; J. Tulugak; Jane Chisholm; Jayko

> Alooloo ;

Jeannie

> Ehaloak ; Jeremy Roberts; Jim Rogers ; John Cowan; John Dawe; Joshua
> Gladstone ;

Keith

> Morrison; Ken Landa; Leslie Harris; Leslie Payette; Luis Manzo; M.

> Serra ;

Melodie

> Sammurtok; Mifflin, Mike; Mike Atkinson ; Mike Fournier; Myra

> Robertson; Paul

Savoie;

> Paula Hughson; Peter Kusugak ; Robert Eno; Spencer Dewar ; Stephen

> Hartman;

Steve

> Bathory; Tania Gordanier ; Todd Parsons ; Tongola Sandy; V. Tattuinee
> ; Zhong

Liu

> Subject: 2BE-QAMO0608 Amendment Application - Cameco Corp - Qamanaarjuk
> Lake

Project
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>
> Please review the above file and provide comments by May 28, 2007 FTP
> link is http://nunavutwaterboard.org/ftp/

> Folder: 2BE-EXPLORATION

> Sub-folder: 2BE-QAM

> Regards.

>

>

> Phyllis Beaulieu

> Manager of Licensing

> Nunavut Water Board

> P.0. Box 119

> Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

> Phone: (867) 360-6338

> Fax: (867) 360-6369

> E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org Visit our Web Page:

> www.nunavutwaterboard.org

file:///fgrandmother/...%20ADMIN/2%20NPC%20NIRB/0%20NPC/070502%202BE-QAM%20NPC%20Conformity%20Response-IMLE.txt[2/23/2010 2:58:19 PM]



	Local Disk
	V:\LICENSING\PUBLIC REGISTRY MAIN\2 MINING AND MILLING\2B\2BE - Exploration\2BE-QAM0813 Cameco\2 ADMIN\2 NPC NIRB\0 NPC\070502 2BE-QAM NPC Conformity Response-IMLE.txt


